
Re: SB- Kiss - 1/2/2023 Aguinaldo, Elizabeth 2Bdr and Tour
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 14/10/2022 06:36

Hello,
 
Reservation Booked.

Confirmation Number:
Elizabeth Aguinaldo #716573078
Dates Of Stay:
Jan 2, 2023 - Jan 6, 2023
2 Bedroom Villa - Summer Bay Orlando - 1 room
Tour will be booked upon arrival.
 

From:
reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Date: Thursday, October 13, 2022 at 1:44 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: SB- Kiss - 1/2/2023 Aguinaldo, Elizabeth 2Bdr and Tour

Sorry here you go.


  23350 Compass Ct   Hayward CA   94541


Michele


On 13/10/2022 08:41, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Hello,

> 

>  Can I please get the physical address? They didn't accept the P.O

> box.

> 

>  Thank you.

> 

>  Ellie Berrada

> Vice President, Magic World Club
> 

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

> 

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

> 

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

> 

> -------------------------

> 

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

> Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 3:57:18 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: SB- Kiss - 1/2/2023 Aguinaldo, Elizabeth 2Bdr and Tour

> 

> Please book this reservation with Summer Bay in Orlando.

> 

> Thanks

> Michele

> 

> Links:

> ------

> [1] tel:+14079105330

> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/

http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

